CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: November 6, 2001

File No.: 5450-20

To: City Manager

From: Planning & Development Services Department

Subject: Proposed renaming of a portion of Killdeer Road to South Crest Drive

1.0 RECOMMENDATION

THAT Municipal Council consider renaming the portion of Killdeer Road as identified on
Schedule “A” attached to the report from the Planning & Development Services

Department dated November 6, 2001, to South Crest Drive;

AND THAT Staff be directed to prepare the necessary road name change bylaw.

2.0 SUMMARY

As part of the Southwest Okanagan Mission Neighbourhood Two Area Structure Plan
the Future Road Network Plan included a new east-west collector road to intersect with
Chute Lake Road at the west end and incorporated a portion of the existing Killdeer
Road. As a result of recent subdivisions in this area two portions of this collector road
have been dedicated and constructed as South Crest Drive, as shown below and on the

attached Schedule “A”.
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In order to maintain consistency in the name of this collector road we are requesting that
the east-west portion of Killdeer Road that forms part of this collector road be renamed
South Crest Drive. There are four property owners affected by this proposed renaming
and all four were contacted and have provided written consent to the proposed renaming
of this east-west section of Killdeer Road to South Crest Drive.

The Planning & Development Services Department has no concerns regarding the
proposed renaming and suggest that interim directional signage at the intersection of
Killdeer Road and South Crest Drive be provided to alleviate any confusion with
accessing both components of South Crest Drive.

R. G. Shaughnessy
Subdivision Approving Officer

Approved for inclusion |:|

R.L. (Ron) Mattiussi, ACP, MCIP
Director of Planning & Development Services
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Attachments
(Not attached to the electronic copy of the report)

Schedule “A”



